

SHALINI MAURYA

Angular Developer

+91-7355605740

@shalinimaurya689@gmail.com

<https://github.com/shalini111maurya>

BTM 1ST STAGE, BANGALORE, 560029

SUMMARY

Overall, 1.5+ year of experience in developing web applications using Core Java, Angular14+ CLI, Angular UI Material, HTML, CSS and JavaScript technologies. I have wide range of experience developing code from scratch, analyzing code flow, and fixing the issues. Strong analytical and effective communication skills to thrive in a professional environment. Flexible and versatile to adopt any new environment and work on any project. Good knowledge in Object Oriented Programming concepts (oops).

EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

ECS Business Software Solution

03/2022 - Present Bangalore, India

Currently Working as Software Developer at ECS Business Software Solution

Business Development Executive and Personality Development Faculty

Aptech Aviation & Hospitality Academy - Varanasi India

08/2018 - 02/2022

Worked as Business Development Executive and Personality Development Faculty from Aug'2018

EDUCATION

Masters (PGDM)

Banaras Hindu University

01/1970 - 01/2021

B.TECH

Ashoka Institute of Technology and Management

01/1970 - 01/2017

12th

St. John's Hindi School

01/1970 - 01/2013 Varanasi UP

10th

St. John's Hindi School

01/1970 - 01/2011 Varanasi UP

LANGUAGES

English



Hindi



SKILLS

Angular angular cli

Angular Material API Core Java

CSS ECommerce Git Github

HTML Java java script

Javascript Json Material UI

MongoDB ms sql

object oriented programming oops

rest Rest API SDLC SQL

Visual Studio VS Code Windows

PROFESSIONAL-EXPERIENCE

Current Project - Size Note

The best size chart creation tool for a fashion e-commerce company, Size Note! Measure garment sizes, write down numbers, input into a PC.

Responsibilities:

- Designing/ developing extensive additions to existing web applications.
- Bug fixing of the application
- Using HTML, CSS and JavaScript to design form validation program.

PERSONAL PROJECTS

E-commerce Website

🔗 <https://github.com/shalini111maurya/Angular-Ecommerce-website>

Description:

- An Ecommerce Website is created using Angular CLI version 14.1.3. And JSON server.

☰ This project is a simple e-commerce website powered by Angular 14 on the front-end and JSON Server for the back-end.

☰ This project is simply demonstrating basic features which contains two major aspects:

- Being a Seller you can login/signup, and can perform CRUD operation to add, delete, Update and Read the items to the website.
- Being a User you can login/signup and browse the product through search-bar and you can see the details of a product. You can also add to cart / remove from cart.

CRUD- Angular App

🔗 GitHub Link: <https://github.com/shalini111maurya/Angular-Crud-App/tree/main>

Description:

- CRUD operation using Angular Material UI components with Angular CLI version 16.1.4. CRUD stands for the four functions create, read, update, and delete in computer programming.
- They are used to implement persistent storage applications: I have built an Employee details App with CRUD operation with the help of Angular Material UI.

MYNTRA-Clone App

🔗 Replit Link: <https://myntra-clone.shalinimaurya1.repl.co/>

Description:

- Created Clone of Myntra through HTML, CSS and JavaScript. I have created Myntra clone and also integrated PayPal for checkout using PayPal Sandbox account.